
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 02

Contract No. 070930 CONTACT: Juli Tuson, Contracts & Procurement Analyst
procurement@portoftacoma.com 

Monday, July 9, 2018

Question 
#

BIDDER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES
Question to 

Port Date

Response 
Issued - 

Date

Attached 
Document

1 Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or 
Canada)

Yes. 6/26/2018 6/27/2018

2 Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
Please see page 5 of the RFP, FINAL EVALUATION PHASE (if applicable);  Section: 
Interviews including a demonstration. 

6/26/2018 6/27/2018

3 Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada)

Yes, with the exception of the on-site product demonstration, if requested. 6/26/2018 6/27/2018

4 Can we submit the proposals via email? Please see Attachment A of the RFP - Instructions to Bidders; Submittal Process. 6/26/2018 6/27/2018

5 Is there an application the Port is using? No, this is currently a pen and paper process with no automation 7/6/2018 7/9/2018

6 Were there any specifically targeted vendors for this project and if so, can you 
provide a list of them?

The procurement was advertised in the Daily Journal of Commerce and sent to the 
attached email list.

7/6/2018 7/9/2018 Attachment 1

7

In our experience the SAAS requirements seem to be more specific to large  ERP 
application or applications that store sensitive information.  Track Inspection data 
does not appear to be sensitive information is there any flexibility to the technical 
requirements for a SAAS application, specifically SSAE16 and database encryption?

If there are sections in the SaaS requirements you find onerous, please clarify why 
you consider these sections onerous, propose alternative language and describe 
why it is in the Port’s best interests to adopt the alternative language.

7/6/2018 7/9/2018

8
…….one question that has come up that would affect pricing is the number of 
“users” that the system would need to support; is it 10??, 20??, 30??, 50??, 
other??

5 Users to be supported 7/6/2018 7/9/2018

9
10
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aaron.bodmer@cascade.financial, aeiwg.co.bidroom@gmail.com, amanda.behner@aecom.com, 
andrea@initialaec.com, andrew@adekoyabc.com, arnab@aakavs.com, becky.capps@casne.com, 
becky.capps@casne.com, bholguin@seitelsystems.com, billjr@bizrad.com, 
bookkeeper@businesscents.co, brad.mcpherson@fidelisnw.com, brent.gruber@murraysmith.us, 
brian.casey@murraysmith.us, carolknightwallace@tokusaku.com, casey@rtfidelity.solutions, 
cbrooks@imergeconsult.com, contact@halcyonnw.com, cpanian@softresources.com, 
cstuvek@sazan.com, dan.briley@summitinfosec.com, dan.johnson@cargovelocity.com, 
dan.miner@skylineautomated.com, dbailey@kforce.com, dbcarlsen@secure-controls.com, 
dennis.higgins@kingcounty.gov, devinreilly@leanreach.com, dkmariano@msn.com, 
dmayi@achilliad.com, drew@gravistech.com, dyount@hanselltierney.com, EPCRM@icf.com, 
eric@advancedia.com, erin.larue@kellyit.com, evaisvil@teksystems.com, 
Fred.Langston@CriticalInformatics.com, gfrix@freedoc.com, greg.babinski@kingcounty.gov, 
hansgomez@triplenettech.com, heidi.woolfolk@aecom.com, info@onitmc.com, info@varium.com, 
j.blaschka@adcomm911.com, jakefichter@bluemarinellc.com, Jason.Boullion@sharpusa.com,
jeffb@focusgeo.xyz, jennie.reed@blackpoint-it.com, jessica@1029consulting.net,
joe.foote@murraysmith.us, johns@ideaentity.com, jon@advancedia.com,
josephine.bayan@pmsvs.com, jrs@comgroup-inc.com, jvanvoorhis@nuvodia.com,
katekitto@tokusaku.com, katekitto@tokusaku.com, kellyp@isoutsource.com,
kevin@informationalliance.net, kevinsmith@delphis-tss.com, kimberlyfichter@bluemarinellc.com,
kirby@tikorconsulting.com, knorbut@oly-tech.com, larae.mcdonald@fidelisnw.com,
linda.miner@skylineautomated.com, lturner@freedoc.com, main@pmsvs.com,
marcia@advancedia.com, marketing@ideaentity.com, marketing@sazan.com,
marysvendsen@tokusaku.com, mattiseri@tokusaku.com, meganl@imagesourceinc.com,
mherkomer@allied-security.com, mrodriguez@seitelsystems.com, mrsc@murraysmith.us,
msimmons@isoutsource.com, mstoops@stoopsconsulting.com, mtb@treswest.com,
nbruer@seitelsystems.com, NickRuark@qualitymobile.com, nw.opps@tiag.net, patb@rightsys.com,
peter@leon-environmental.com, pfrix@freedoc.com, prequalifications@camsys.com,
ptripp@projectcorps.com, radioman@bizrad.com, rgodfrey@allied-security.com,
richardl@isoutsource.com, rod@roduin.com, rome@avicennaconsultingllc.com,
ron@rtfidelity.solutions, Ryan@visionms.net, s.seefeld@adcomm911.com, sales@9logic.com,
sales@lastmilegear.com, sales@lastmilegear.com, scottl@fcsgroup.com, sgaddie@projectcorps.com,
shannon.brush@hargis.biz, sharrison@allied-security.com, simon.low@provokesolutions.com,
sindhu@rainiertechnologies.com, ssable@allied-security.com, tasozografos@zdevco.com,
Tom.krippaehne@gmail.com, tom.lindberg@murraysmith.us, tym@skylneautomated.com,
Vince.Ward@CriticalInformatics.com, zach@uxiliary.com, dick.matthew@ensco.com,
mermecinc@mermecgroup.com, jaustin@railworks.com, info@beenavision.com,
contact@railroadsoftware.com, grex@georgetownrail.com
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